# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

## Finding Aid - Jackie Maniago fonds (RBSC-ARC-1725)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.2.1 Printed: July 12, 2017

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections
Irving K. Barber Learning Centre, 1961 East Mall Vancouver BC Canada V6T 1Z1 Telephone: 604-822-8208
Fax: 604-822-9587 http://www.library.ubc.ca/spcoll/
http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/jackie-maniago-fonds

# Jackie Maniago fonds

## **Table of contents**

Summary information	. 3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	. 3
Scope and content	
Arrangement	4
Notes	
Access points	5
Series descriptions	5
, Woodlands Parents' Group, 1973 - 2009	5
, Community Living Society, 1976 - 2010	8
, Family Voice Society, 1990 - 2009	14
, Family Link, 1987 - 2011	18
, Subject Files, 1970 - 2011	19
, InclusionBC, 1974 - 2007	20
, Canadian Association for Community Living, 1978-2004, predominant 1978-1984	21
, The Roeher Institute, 1975 - 1993	23
, Advocacy Initiatives, 1972 - 2007	24
, Community Living Coalition, 2001 - 2004	25

## **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

**Title:** Jackie Maniago fonds

**ID:** RBSC-ARC-1725

**Date:** 1965 - 2012 (date of creation)

**Physical description:** 4.59 m of textual records and other materials

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

**Note [generalNote]:** Some records may be written in Shorthand.

## Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Jackie Maniago was born on October 3, 1936 in Trail, British Columbia. She began her involvement in advocacy for persons with intellectual disabilities after the birth of her youngest son, Norman Maniago. While she desired to take care of Norman at home, her husband (Walter Maniago) and her were unable to do so. Norman was placed into care at Woodlands, an institution serving people with intellectual disabilities. Jackie Maniago found there was little support for her family and families of other Woodlands residents. She and a group of other parents of Woodlands residents came together to create the Woodlands Parents' Group (1976), which later helped form the Community Living Society (1978), Family Link Society (1983), and the Community Brokerage Service Society (1988). It was these efforts to improve the quality of life for people with intellectual disabilities that led to the closure of Woodlands, investigations into the abuses inflicted on Woodlands residents, and the beginnings of the Community Living movement in British Columbia and the rest of Canada.

## **Custodial history**

The fonds was donated by Jackie Maniago to the Community Living Society. The Community Living Society then donated the records to Rare Books and Special Collections at the University of British Columbia in January 2014.

## **Scope and content**

The fonds consists of records created and collected by Jackie Maniago which includes records associated with her involvement in various advocacy efforts in Vancouver, British Columbia, and Canada. In particular, the fonds includes records related to the Community Living movement,

deinstitutionalization in British Columbia, and advocating for the rights of persons who are intellectually disabled.

The fonds has been arranged into the following 10 series: Woodlands Parents' Group; Community Living Society; Community Brokerage Service Society; Family Link; British Columbia Association for Community Living; Canadian Association for Community Living; Community Living Coalition; Subject Files; Advocacy Initiatives; and The Roeher Institute. These series reflect Jackie Maniago's activities and participation in these organizations and her own interests.

The main types of records within the fonds include correspondence, meeting minutes, news articles, photographs, interviews, event programs, publications, newsletters, conference proceedings, and speeches.

#### **Notes**

#### Title notes

## Arrangement

The records were received by the archivist with no original order apparent. Some records were already in files and much of the material was loose in the boxes received.

The archivist arranged the materials into series.

Original titles of files were kept if there was a file title. If there was no title on the file or the file was created by the archivist, the title was placed in brackets.

#### **Restrictions on access**

Access to some of the files in this fonds has been restricted. Restricted files will require permission from the Archivist before viewing.

#### Accruals

Further accruals are expected.

#### Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

Level of detail: Full

Status description: Final

• <u>Physical description</u>: Includes 17 audio cassettes (ca. 30 minutes each): polyester; 10 photographs: col, 8 x 19 cm or smaller; and 2 videocassettes (ca. 59 minutes): ferric oxide, duplicate, B1, analog, col., Betacam

## **Access points**

- Community Living Society (subject)
- InclusionBC (subject)
- Woodlands Institution (subject)
- Woodlands School (subject)
- Canadian Association of Community Living (subject)
- Community Brokerage Service Society (subject)
- Community Living (subject)

## **Series descriptions**

## **Woodlands Parents' Group**

<u>Date</u>: 1973 - 2009 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The Woodlands Parents' Group was an independent group of parents whose children were residents in Woodlands. They organized themselves as a support and advocacy group for deinstitutionalization and community living. Through their efforts, they successfully lobbied the Government of British Columbia to close Woodlands and support community living for residents of Woodlands. Series consists of records created and collected by the Woodlands Parents' Group, of which Jackie Maniago was a member. Records include meeting minutes, reports and briefs written by the Woodlands Parents' Group, general correspondence, news articles and other records related to Woodlands and the services provided there, and records related to the lawsuit brought forth by survivors of Woodlands.

Physical description: 86 cm of textual records and 8 photographs : col., 14 x 10 cm

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [History of the Woodlands Parents'	1983		
ARC-1725-01-01	Group]			
RBSC-	File - I.P.P. [Individual Program Plan]	1979 - 1982	This file has been	
ARC-1725-01-02			restricted due to	
			privacy concerns.	
			Permission from	
			the Archivist	
			is required for	
			viewing.	

RBSC-	File - Woodlands Parent Group	1976 - 1980
ARC-1725-01-03		
RBSC-	File - Membership Lists [1979]	1979
ARC-1725-01-04		
RBSC-	File - Woodlands Parents' Group	1978-1982
ARC-1725-01-05	Meetings and etc.	
RBSC-	File - Meetings - Dr. Hughs and staff and	1978-1981
ARC-1725-01-06	W.P.G.	
RBSC-	File - [Reports and briefs by Woodlands	1977-1983
ARC-1725-01-07	Parents' Group]	1777 1703
RBSC-	File - Notices and agendas	2002
ARC-1725-01-08	The - Notices and agendas	2002
	E'I WDC D 'V' D	1070
RBSC-	File - WPG Position Paper	1978
ARC-1725-01-09		
RBSC-	File - [Woodlands Parents' Group	2002
ARC-1725-01-10	meeting notes]	
RBSC-	File - Membership	1980
ARC-1725-01-11		
RBSC-	File - Need to Know Wdlnds. Report	2001
ARC-1725-02-01		
RBSC-	File - [Having a Choice, Response to	2003
ARC-1725-02-02	Need to Know Report]	
RBSC-	File - [General correspondence]	1977-2003
ARC-1725-02-03	The [General correspondence]	1777 2003
RBSC-	File - [Need to Make Amends,	2003
ARC-1725-02-04	-	2003
	Woodlands Residents' Response]	1000 1004
RBSC-	File - [Woodlands Parents' Group	1980-1984
ARC-1725-02-05	newsletters]	
RBSC-	File - New Zealand Families	1986-1987
ARC-1725-02-06		
RBSC-	File - [Guidelines for writing to	1986
ARC-1725-02-07	politicians]	
RBSC-	File - [Speech by Jackie Maniago	1978
ARC-1725-02-08	at National Conference on Mental	
	Retardation 1978]	
RBSC-	File - Letter to Hogg re: Woodlands site	2002
ARC-1725-02-09		
RBSC-	File - Letter to Gordon Hogg re: Having	2003
ARC-1725-02-10	a Choice report]	
RBSC-	File - Prevention Symposium	1980-1981
ARC-1725-02-11	1 ne - i revenuon symposium	1700-1701
RBSC-	Ela Anna faial Dannallan	1000
	File - Anna [sic] Donnellan	1980
ARC-1725-02-12		1055 1050
RBSC-	File - Priorities	1977-1978
ARC-1725-02-13		
RBSC-	File - [Training session]	[1977?]
ARC-1725-02-14		
RBSC-	File - [Manitoba Conference]	1982
ARC-1725-02-15		
RBSC-	File - [Press releases and news]	2003
ARC-1725-02-16		
RBSC-	File - Media	1981
ARC-1725-02-17	112014	
/ IRC-1/25-02-1/		

PDGG	Pi Pi d	1074 1000	
RBSC-	File - Education	1974-1980	
ARC-1725-02-18		10=0.1001	
RBSC-	File - [Parent Advocate]	1979-1981	This file has been
ARC-1725-02-19			restricted due to
			privacy concerns.
			Permission from
			the Archivist
			is required for
			viewing.
RBSC-	File - [Tranquille Planning]	1984-2003	
ARC-1725-02-20	The [Tranquine Flamming]	1701 2005	
RBSC-	File - [Individual Program Planning]		
	File - [individual Program Planning]		
ARC-1725-02-21	THE 69 1 12	1050	
RBSC-	File - [Services at Woodlands]	1979	
ARC-1725-03-01			
RBSC-	File - [Woodlands newsletters]	1978-1983	
ARC-1725-03-02			
RBSC-	File - [Woodlands Outreach Services]	[between 1975	-
ARC-1725-03-03		and 1985?]	
RBSC-	File - [History of Woodlands]	1978	<del>-</del>
ARC-1725-03-04			
RBSC-	File - [Alder Lodge]	1980	·
ARC-1725-03-05	The [Finder Boage]	1700	
RBSC-	File - [Handbook for Woodlands	1973	-
ARC-1725-03-06	volunteers]	1973	
	-	1074 1070	
RBSC-	File - Wards, orientation, and green	1974-1978	
ARC-1725-03-07	sheets		
RBSC-	File - [News articles about Woodlands]	1983-2008	
ARC-1725-03-08			
RBSC-	File - [Events re: Woodlands and	1982 - 2009	
ARC-1725-03-09	Woodlands residents]		
RBSC-	File - [Woodlands Abuse fact sheets]	2003	-
ARC-1725-03-10			
RBSC-	File - Woodlands Parent Action Group	2000-2004	
ARC-1725-03-11			
RBSC-	File - Woodlands Parents Action Group	2000-2003	
ARC-1725-03-12	Information Session	2000 2000	
RBSC-	File - [Ward profiles]	1976-1977	
ARC-1725-03-13	The - [ward profites]	1710-1711	
RBSC-	File Information	2002 2002	
	File - Information	2002-2003	
ARC-1725-03-14		2000 2004	
RBSC-	File - Continuing the Process proposal	2000-2004	
ARC-1725-03-15			
RBSC-	File - G. Schiller's Report	2002	
ARC-1725-03-16			
RBSC-	File - Contract Schedules A and B	2002	
ARC-1725-03-17			
RBSC-	File - Woodlands Mailing	2001-2003	
ARC-1725-03-18			
RBSC-	File - [Schedule C contract]	2003	This file has been
ARC-1725-03-19	in [solication continuet]	2000	restricted due to
1110 1/25 05-17			privacy concerns.
			Permission from
			the Archivist

			is required for viewing.	
RBSC- ARC-1725-03-20	File - [Revisions to B and C schedule contracts]	2002		
RBSC- ARC-1725-03-21	File - [Reports and briefs by other organizations]	1977-1982		
RBSC- ARC-1725-03-22	File - [Meeting minutes and agendas of other organziations]	1977-2003, predominant 1977-1983		
RBSC- ARC-1725-04-01	File - [Former residents of Woodlands Retreat and Conference]	2002-2005		
RBSC- ARC-1725-04-02	File - [Affidavits re: class action suit]	2003		
RBSC- ARC-1725-04-03	File - [Notebooks]	1978-1980		
RBSC- ARC-1725-05-01	File - [Notebooks]	1977 - 1980		

#### **Community Living Society**

Date: 1976 - 2010 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The Community Living Society (CLS) was created by parents from the Woodlands Parents' Group in 1978. The purpose of the society was to provide support and services for Woodlands residents who were transitioning to community living, but has expanded its services to serve all those with developmental disabilities and acquired brain injuries. They provide personalized, flexible home and community opportunities, respecting the uniqueness of the person with a disability, families and networks.

Series includes records from the Community Living Society and its predecessor, the Community Living Board. Records include meeting minutes and agendas; reports, proposals, and projects authored and led by the Community Living Society; newsletters; correspondence; interviews; speeches; and the documentary, Breaking Through.

Physical description: 1.57 m of textual records and other materials

#### Physical description:

Includes 17 audio cassettes (ca. 30 minutes each): polyester; 2 photographs: col, 8 x 19 cm; and 2 videocassettes (ca. 59 minutes): ferric oxide, duplicate, B1, analog, col., Betacam

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [1st Annual General Meeting	1979		
ARC-1725-06-01	(1979)]			
RBSC-	File - [2nd Annual General Meeting	1980		
ARC-1725-06-02	(1980)]			
RBSC-	File - [3rd Annual General Meeting	1981		
ARC-1725-06-03	(1981)]			
RBSC-	File - [4th Annual General Meeting	1982		
ARC-1725-06-04	(1982)]			

RBSC- ARC-1725-06-05	File - [5th Annual General Meeting (1983)]	1983
	\ /-	1004
RBSC-	File - [6th Annual General Meeting	1984
ARC-1725-06-06	(1984)]	
RBSC-	File - [7th Annual General Meeting	1985
ARC-1725-06-07	(1985)]	
RBSC-	File - [8th Annual General Meeting	1986
ARC-1725-06-08	(1986)]	
RBSC-	File - [9th Annual General Meeting	1987
ARC-1725-06-09	(1987)]	
RBSC-	File - [10th Annual General Meeting	1988
ARC-1725-06-10	(1988)]	1700
RBSC-	File - CLS AGM '89	1989
ARC-1725-06-11	THE - CLS AGW 67	1707
RBSC-	Eile [12th Annual Consul Masting	1000
	File - [12th Annual General Meeting	1990
ARC-1725-06-12	(1990)]	
RBSC-	File - [13th Annual General Meeting	1991
ARC-1725-06-13	(1991)]	
RBSC-	File - [14th Annual General Meeting	1992
ARC-1725-06-14	(1992)]	
RBSC-	File - [15th Annual General Meeting	1993
ARC-1725-06-15	(1993)]	
RBSC-	File - [18th Annual General Meeting	1996
ARC-1725-06-16	(1996)]	
RBSC-	File - [19th Annual General Meeting	1997
ARC-1725-06-17	(1997)]	1777
	\ /-	1000
RBSC-	File - [21st Annual General Meeting	1999
ARC-1725-06-18	(1999)]	
RBSC-	File - [22nd Annual General Meeting	2000
ARC-1725-06-19	(2000)]	
RBSC-	File - [23rd Annual General Meeting	2001
ARC-1725-06-20	(2001)]	
RBSC-	File - [24th Annual General Meeting	2002
ARC-1725-06-21	(2002)]	
RBSC-	File - [25th Annual General Meeting	2003
ARC-1725-06-22	(2003)]	
RBSC-	File - [Extraordinary General Meetings]	1984-1997
ARC-1725-06-23	The [Extraordinary General Weetings]	1701 1777
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1981
ARC-1725-07-01	(1981)]	1701
RBSC-		1002
	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1982
ARC-1725-07-02	(1982)]	1002
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1983
ARC-1725-07-03	(1983)]	
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1984
ARC-1725-07-04	(1984)]	
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1985
ARC-1725-07-05	(1985)]	
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1986
ARC-1725-07-06	(1986)]	
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1987
ARC-1725-07-07	(1987)]	
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1988
ARC-1725-07-08	(1988)]	1700
AKC-1/23-0/-08	[(1700)]	

RBSC- ARC-1725-07-09	File - [Board of Directors Meetings (1989)]	1989
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1990
	_	1990
ARC-1725-08-01	(1990)]	1001
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1991
ARC-1725-08-02	(1991)]	
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1992
ARC-1725-08-03	(1992)]	
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1993
ARC-1725-08-04	(1993)]	
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1994
ARC-1725-08-05	(1994)]	
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1995
ARC-1725-08-06	(1995)]	
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1996
ARC-1725-08-07	(1996)]	1770
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1997
ARC-1725-08-08	(1997)]	1997
RBSC-		1000
	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1998
ARC-1725-08-09	(1998)]	1000
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1999
ARC-1725-09-01	(1999)]	
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	2000
ARC-1725-09-02	(2000)]	
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	2001
ARC-1725-09-03	(2001)]	
RBSC-	File - [CLS Financial Statements 2001]	2001
ARC-1725-09-04		
RBSC-	File - [Board correspondence (2002)]	2002
ARC-1725-09-05		
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors, documents	2002
ARC-1725-09-06	(2002)]	2002
RBSC-	File - [CLS Financial Statements 2002]	2002
ARC-1725-09-07	The [CLS I maneral Statements 2002]	2002
RBSC-	File - CLS Board 2002-2003, Finance	2002-2003
ARC-1725-09-08	File - CLS Board 2002-2005, Fillance	2002-2003
	E.1 CI CI D 12002 2002 M.	2002 2002
RBSC-	File - CLS Board 2002-2003, Minutes	2002-2003
ARC-1725-09-09	and Agendas	2002 2002
RBSC-	File - CLS Board 2002-2003, Ops.	2002-2003
ARC-1725-09-10	Reports	
RBSC-	File - CLS Board 2002-2003,	2002-2003
ARC-1725-09-11	Correpondence	
RBSC-	File - CLS Board 2002-2003, Board Info	2002-2003
ARC-1725-09-12		
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	2003
ARC-1725-10-01	(2003)]	
RBSC-	File - [CLS Financial Statements (2003)]	2003
ARC-1725-10-02		
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors	2003
ARC-1725-10-03	Correspondence (2003)]	
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	2004
ARC-1725-10-04	(2004)]	
RBSC-	File - [CLS Financial Statements (2004)]	2004
ARC-1725-10-05	The [CLS Financial Statements (2004)]	2007
ARC-1/23-10-03		

RBSC- ARC-1725-10-06	File - Board Retreat 1996	1996
RBSC-	File - [Board Retreat 1999]	1999
ARC-1725-10-07	The - [Board Retreat 1999]	1777
RBSC-	File - [Executive Committee Meetings]	1991-1992
ARC-1725-10-08	The - [Executive Committee Meetings]	1991-1992
RBSC-	File - Ind. Funding Resolutions	1994
ARC-1725-10-09	File - Ind. Funding Resolutions	1994
RBSC-	File [Minutes for Ministry of Human	1982
	File - [Minutes for Ministry of Human Services, Woodlands, and CLS meeting]	1982
ARC-1725-10-10	1 ===	1000 1007
RBSC-	File - [CLS Staff Meetings]	1982-1986
ARC-1725-10-11	F1 FF 11 M (2 1	1001 1002
RBSC-	File - [Family Meetings]	1991-1993
ARC-1725-10-12		1991-1993
RBSC-	File - [Family Alliance Ontario meetings]	1998-1999
ARC-1725-10-13		1004
RBSC-	File - [Brokerage/CLS Task Force]	1994
ARC-1725-10-14		1007
RBSC-	File - [Individual Funding and Service	1995
ARC-1725-10-15	Brokerage Demonstration Project]	1001
RBSC-	File - [CLS-CBSS Steering Committee]	1991
ARC-1725-10-16		
RBSC-	File - [CLS Training and Development	1993-1994
ARC-1725-10-17	Task Force]	
RBSC-	File - [CLS Exploration]	1982-1986
ARC-1725-10-18		
RBSC-	File - [CLS Nominating Committee]	1981
ARC-1725-10-19		
RBSC-	File - [Community Advisory Committee]	1992-1993
ARC-1725-10-20		·
RBSC-	File - Prader-Willi P.G. [Parent Group]	1979
ARC-1725-11-01		
RBSC-	File - Vision Action Committee	1997-1998
ARC-1725-11-02		
RBSC-	File - Advisory Council Unit 2	1981-1984
ARC-1725-11-03	[Woodlands]	
RBSC-	File - Advisory Council, Wdlnds.	1976-1981
ARC-1725-11-04		
RBSC-	File - Community Living Board	1977-1980
ARC-1725-11-05		
RBSC-	File - CLB [Community Living Board]	1981
ARC-1725-11-06		
RBSC-	File - [Family Support Coalition]	1992
ARC-1725-12-01		·
RBSC-	File - [Community Review Committee]	1988-1989
ARC-1725-12-02		
RBSC-	File - [Tranquille Deinstitutionalization	1983
ARC-1725-12-03	Meetings]	
RBSC-	File - [Advisory Committee Meetings,	1990-1994
ARC-1725-12-04	Brokerage Project]	
RBSC-	File - [Vocational Services, Supported	1995
ARC-1725-12-05	Employment Seminar Subcommittee]	
RBSC-	File - [Subcommittee on Monitoring]	1991
ARC-1725-12-06		

	T-11 - 12 - 12 - 13 - 14 - 15 - 14 - 15 - 15 - 15 - 15 - 15	1000
RBSC- ARC-1725-12-07	File - [North Shore Home Ownership Committee]	1990
	-	2007 2010
RBSC-	File - [Aging with Dignity Committee]	2007-2010
ARC-1725-12-08		
RBSC-	File - [Parent Group Board]	[between 1980
ARC-1725-12-09		and 1989?]
RBSC-	File - [C.A.R.P. General Meeting]	1982-1983
ARC-1725-12-10	_	1982-1983
RBSC-	File - Housing Society and Training	1980-1982
ARC-1725-12-11		
RBSC-	File - [Meeting with Operations	1982
ARC-1725-12-12	Management at B.C.I.T]	1702
RBSC-	File - [Management Committee]	1991
ARC-1725-12-13	The - [Management Committee]	1991
RBSC-	File - Advisory Council Training	1979
ARC-1725-12-14	File - Advisory Coulien Training	1979
	En total C E : : D	1004
RBSC-	File - [CLS Core Training Program]	1994
ARC-1725-12-15		
RBSC-	File - Parent Advocate Training	1978-1979
ARC-1725-12-16		
RBSC-	File - [Community Living Board	1980
ARC-1725-12-17	Orientation]	
RBSC-	File - [Training for Trainers]	1995
ARC-1725-12-18		
RBSC-	File - Beliefs and Values Seminar	1995
ARC-1725-12-19		
RBSC-	File - [Approaches to Support]	1994
ARC-1725-12-20	The [ripproductes to Support]	1771
RBSC-	File - [Individualized Funding Provincial	
ARC-1725-12-21	Family Meeting]	
RBSC-		2000 2005
	File - [Community Living Coalition]	2000-2005
ARC-1725-13-01		1000 1002
RBSC-	File - [Family] Parent Advisory Council	1980-1982
ARC-1725-13-02		
RBSC-	File - Family Advisory Council	1980-1982
ARC-1725-13-03		
RBSC-	File - [Family] Advisory Council	1982-1983
ARC-1725-13-04	Monthly Reports	
RBSC-	File - [Community Living Transition	2002
ARC-1725-13-05	Steering Committee]	
RBSC-	File - [Reports authored by other	1981-2004
ARC-1725-14-01	organizations]	
RBSC-	File - [Policies and Procedures]	1995
ARC-1725-14-02		
RBSC-	File - Beginnings - Tranquille	1983-1984
ARC-1725-14-03	The Beginnings Handume	1703 1707
RBSC-	File Paginnings	1980-1982
	File - Beginnings	170U-1704
ARC-1725-14-04	T21 FXX1 XX7 A 3	FI . 1007
RBSC-	File - [Who We Are]	[between 1995
ARC-1725-14-05		and 2005?]
RBSC-	File - [Constitution and Bylaws]	1994 1994
ARC-1725-14-06		
RBSC-	File - [Board Direction and Vision]	1996
ARC-1725-14-07		
	*	

[22.6		
RBSC-	File - [CLS Selected Bylaw Provisions]	[between 1985
ARC-1725-14-08		and 1995?]
RBSC-	File - [CLS Organizational Chart]	[between 1995
ARC-1725-14-09		and 2005?]
RBSC-	File - [Priority Goals and Objectives]	2002
ARC-1725-14-10		
RBSC-	File - [CLS Master Plan]	1990
ARC-1725-14-11		
RBSC-	File - [CLS Strategic Plan (1992)]	1992
ARC-1725-14-12	The [e25 Stategie Fam (1552)]	
RBSC-	File - [CLS Nominating Reports]	1984-1991
ARC-1725-14-13	The - [CLS Nominating Reports]	1704-1771
RBSC-	Eila [Dhana Laga]	1988
	File - [Phone Logs]	1900
ARC-1725-14-14		1070 2004
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence and	1978-2004
ARC-1725-14-15	Memos]	
RBSC-	File - [CLS Website]	1997
ARC-1725-14-16		
RBSC-	File - [Policy on Behaviour Management	[between 1995
ARC-1725-14-17	Programmes]	and 2005?]
RBSC-	File - [Community Living Plan	1978
ARC-1725-14-18	Agreement]	
RBSC-	File - [CLS Newsletters]	1992-2001
ARC-1725-14-19		
RBSC-	File - Indiv. Planning [General Service	1992
ARC-1725-15-01	Plan]	1992
RBSC-	File - Survey Satisfaction [Project]	1996-1997
ARC-1725-15-02	The - Survey Satisfaction [Froject]	1990-1991
RBSC-	Eila [Manitanina]	[h-4 1005
	File - [Monitoring]	[between 1985
ARC-1725-15-03		and 1995?]
RBSC-	File - [Brokerage/Advocacy]	[between 1985
ARC-1725-15-04		and 1995?]
RBSC-	File - [Representation Agreements]	1994-1996
ARC-1725-15-05		
RBSC-	File - [Employment Developer Position	1995
ARC-1725-15-06	Proposal]	
RBSC-	File - [Session Plan for Individualized	[between 1985
ARC-1725-15-07	Funding Presentation]	and 1995?]
RBSC-	File - [Normalization Safeguards Project]	1983
ARC-1725-15-08		
RBSC-	File - [Volunteer Program Proposal]	1997
ARC-1725-15-09	[ Topom]	
RBSC-	File - [Protocol Requirements and	[between 1990
ARC-1725-15-10	Responsibilities]	and 2000?]
RBSC-	File - [Ministry Service Plan]	2003
	The - [withsuy Service Plan]	2003
ARC-1725-15-11		1002
RBSC-	File - [CLS Planning Session - March	1983
ARC-1725-15-12	1983]	1000 1001
RBSC-	File - Royal Commission Healthcare	1990-1991
ARC-1725-15-13		
RBSC-	File - Choices	1982
ARC-1725-15-14		
RBSC-	File - [CLS Reports]	1979-2004
ARC-1725-15-15		
	J	·

RBSC-	File - Explorations	1986
ARC-1725-15-16		
RBSC-	File - [City on the Park Development]	1994
ARC-1725-16-01		
RBSC-	File - [Core Review]	2001
ARC-1725-16-02		
RBSC-	File - [Contract and Program	1993-1998
ARC-1725-16-03	Restructuring: RPF Phase]	
RBSC-	File - [Interviews]	[between 1980
ARC-1725-16-04		and 1990?]
RBSC-	File - [Newsletters from other	1982-2001
ARC-1725-16-05	organizations]	
RBSC-	File - [CLS Business Plan (1990)]	1990
ARC-1725-16-06		
RBSC-	File - [CLS Business Plan (1991)]	1991
ARC-1725-16-07		
RBSC-	File - [CLS Business Plan (1992-1993)]	1992-1993
ARC-1725-16-08		
RBSC-	File - Unions	1990-2001
ARC-1725-16-09		
RBSC-	File - [1983-1984 Budget Proposal]	1983-1984
ARC-1725-16-10		
RBSC-	File - [Proposal for Budget Adjustments	1991
ARC-1725-16-11	(1991-1992)]	
RBSC-	File - [Ministry of Finance Audit]	2002
ARC-1725-16-12		
RBSC-	File - Speeches	2001-2003
ARC-1725-16-13		
RBSC-	File - Normalization	1980-1983
ARC-1725-16-14		
RBSC-	File - Recreation	1979-1981
ARC-1725-16-15		
RBSC-	File - [Breaking Through]	
ARC-1725-16-16		
RBSC-	File - [Notes]	1981-1992
ARC-1725-16-17		
RBSC-	File - [Ann Donalon]	[between 1980
ARC-1725-16-21		and 1990?]

## **Family Voice Society**

Date: 1990 - 2009 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The Community Brokerage Service Society (CBSS) was created as a part of a pilot project for individualized funding between 1991 and 1996 through an agreement with the provincial government of British Columbia. It was discontinued by the B.C. provincial government and it ended in 1996. The CBSS was resurrected and the name was changed to the Family Voice Society in 2007 with the goal of providing an independent place for families to go where they could get support and education as well as for resources for advocacy and networking.

Series includes records created by the Community Brokerage Service Society. The CBSS changed its name to the Family Voice Society in 2009. The records in this series are predominately from before

2007 when the name change occurred. However there are records related to the name change that can be found within this series.

Records include meeting minutes, project reports, publications produced by the organization, and correspondence.

Physical description: 80 cm of textual records

	File / item l	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Manual of Organizational	1992		
ARC-1725-19-01	Procedures and Policies			
RBSC-	File - [Constitution and Bylaws of CBSS]	1988		
ARC-1725-19-02				
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Annual Report	1992		
ARC-1725-19-03	(1991-1992)]			
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Informational Packet]	1992		
ARC-1725-19-04				
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Strategic Plan (1992)]	1992		
ARC-1725-19-05				
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Business Plan (1992-1993)]	1992		
ARC-1725-19-06				
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Board of Directors			
ARC-1725-19-07	(1992-1993)]			
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Annual Report (1993)]	1993		
ARC-1725-19-08				
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Annual Report (1994)]	1994		
ARC-1725-19-09				
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Board of Directors	1993		
ARC-1725-19-10	(1993-1994)]			
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Annual General Meeting	1994		
ARC-1725-19-11	(1994)]			
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Annual General Meeting	1995		
ARC-1725-19-12	(1995)]			
RBSC-	File - Brokerage [Annual General	1996		
ARC-1725-19-13	Meeting] Minutes 1996			
RBSC-	File - Brokerage [Annual General	1997		
ARC-1725-19-14	Meeting] Minutes 1997			
RBSC-	File - Brokerage [Annual General	1998		
ARC-1725-19-15	Meeting] Minutes 1998			
RBSC-	File - Brokerage [Annual General	1999		
ARC-1725-19-16	Meeting] Minutes 1999			
RBSC-	File - Brokerage Minutes (1995-2007)	1995-2007		
ARC-1725-19-17				
RBSC-	File - [Family Voice Society AGM	2009		
ARC-1725-19-18	Minutes (2009)]			
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Management Meeting	1990-1991		
ARC-1725-19-19	Minutes]			
RBSC-	File - [Brokerage Pilot Project Advisory	1992		
ARC-1725-19-20	Committee]			
RBSC-	File - [Project Committee Meeting	1990		
ARC-1725-19-21	Minutes]			

<u>-</u>	T		
RBSC- ARC-1725-19-22	File - [CBSS Misc. Meeting Minutes]	1988-1991	
RBSC-	File - [Society Annual Report]	[between 1989	
ARC-1725-19-23		and 1999?]	
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Beliefs, Values, and	[between 1989	
ARC-1725-19-24	Principles]	and 1999?]	
RBSC-	File - Community Brokerage Service	1991-1994	
ARC-1725-20-01	Society, Board of Directors 1991-1994	-,,,, .	
7HC 1723 20 01	[Meeting Minutes]		
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meetings	1995-1996	
ARC-1725-20-02	(1995-1996)]		
RBSC-	File - Community Brokerage Service	1995-1996	This file has been
ARC-1725-20-03	Society Board of Directors 1995-		restricted due to
			privacy concerns.
			Permission from
			the Archivist
			is required for
			viewing.
DDCC		1005	viewing.
RBSC-	File - Community Brokerage Service	1995	
ARC-1725-20-04	Society Board of Directors Meetings	1000 1000	
RBSC-	File - Brokerage Advisory	1990-1993	This file has been
ARC-1725-20-05			restricted due to
			privacy concerns.
			Permission from
			the Archivist
			is required for
			viewing.
RBSC-	File - Community Advisory Committee	1994	
ARC-1725-21-01			
RBSC-	File - Provinical Advisory Committee	1990	
ARC-1725-21-02	on Services to Persons with Mental	-,,,	
	Handicaps		
RBSC-	File - Executive Director Reports	1993-1995	,
ARC-1725-21-03	The Endunite Enduction response	1,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
RBSC-	File - [Operations Manager Reports]	1995	
ARC-1725-21-04	The - [Operations Manager Reports]	1773	
RBSC-	Eile [Mandata Daview]	1991-1992	
	File - [Mandate Review]	1991-1992	
ARC-1725-21-05	E. Tobaca a Till 1 1	1000 1002	
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Strategic Update]	1988-1992	
ARC-1725-21-06			
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Pilot Project]	1993-1995	This file has been
ARC-1725-21-07			restricted due to
			privacy concerns.
			Permission from
			the Archivist
			is required for
			viewing.
RBSC-	File - [CBSS Administration Statistics]	1995	
ARC-1725-21-08	El- [CDCC Manage (P. )]	1001	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-09	File - [CBSS Management Review]	1991	
RBSC-	File - CBSS Pilot Project	1992-1996	This file has been
ARC-1725-21-10			restricted due to
			privacy concerns.
			Permission from
	<u> </u>		

			the Archivist is required for viewing.
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-11	File - [Pilot Project Monthly Report]	1995	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-12	File - [CBSS 3 year Pilot Project Report]	[1994]	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-13	File - [CBSS Pilot Project Update]	1993	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-14	File - [Brokerage Activity Report]	1991	This file has been restricted due to privacy concerns. Permission from the Archivist is required for viewing.
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-15	File - [CBSS Project Report]	1991	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-16	File - [Pilot Project: Housing Report]	1993	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-17	File - [Proposed Timeline for Implementation of Brokerage Service]	1990	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-18	File - CBS Task Force	1994	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-19	File - [Management Contract]	1992	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-20	File - [Training and Orientation]	1993-1994	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-21	File - [Transition Plan for Participants on the Service Brokerage/Individualized Funding Pilot Project]	1996	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-22	File - [Resolution of Society Name Change]	2007	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-23	File - [Society Name Change Records]	2007	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-24	File - [Suppliers]	[between 1990 and 2000?]	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-25	File - [An Empowerment Model]	1991	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-26	File - [A Blueprint for Action]	[between 1989 and 1999?]	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-27	File - [Towards Empowerment]	1996	
RBSC- ARC-1725-21-28	File - [The Right to Choose through Individual Funding and Autonomous Representation]	1994-1996	
RBSC- ARC-1725-22-01	File - [Society and Incorporation Certificates]	1988-2002	
RBSC- ARC-1725-22-02	File - [CBSS Provision of Service Bropkerage Consultancy Services]	1992	
RBSC- ARC-1725-22-03	File - [Notes]	1989-2009	
RBSC- ARC-1725-22-04	File - [Roles of the Community Living Agent]	1995	

RBSC- ARC-1725-22-05	File - [Correspondence]	1990-2008	This file has been restricted due to privacy concerns. Permission from
			the Archivist is required for viewing.
RBSC- ARC-1725-22-06	File - [Future of the CBSS Report]	1995	
RBSC- ARC-1725-22-07	File - Misc.	1991-1993	
RBSC- ARC-1725-22-08	File - [CBSS Seal Stamp]	[between 1990 and 1995?]	
RBSC- ARC-1725-22-09	File - [Charity Registration Status]	1992 1992	
RBSC- ARC-1725-22-10	File - [General Service Plan Formatting]	[between 1990 and 1995?]	

## **Family Link**

<u>Date</u>: 1987 - 2011 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Family Link was formed from the Community Living Society. Family Link became its own distinct organization in 1983. Family Link is an informal, non-profit organization made up of family members and friends of individuals with disabilities. They provide support for families and friends who are interested in advocacy and social supports.

Series includes records such as correspondence, reports produced by the Family Link Society and other related organizations, meeting minutes, project records, and administrative records that describe the structure of the organization.

Physical description: 16 cm of textual records

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Family Link Board	1992-1998		
ARC-1725-23-01				
RBSC-	File - Council of Families	1996-1997		,
ARC-1725-23-02				
RBSC-	File - Guardianship Mailout List	1995		
ARC-1725-23-03				
RBSC-	File - [Community Review Committee]	1988-1989		
ARC-1725-23-04				
RBSC-	File - [Woodlands Parent Action Group]	2002-2003		,
ARC-1725-23-05				
RBSC-	File - Family Link, IF, Brokerage	1993		
ARC-1725-23-06				
RBSC-	File - [Family Link Newsletter]	[1992 or 1993?]		
ARC-1725-23-07				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1988-2011		
ARC-1725-23-08				

RBSC-	File - [History of Family Link] 1988	-2000?
ARC-1725-23-09		
RBSC-	File - 2001 Board Members	
ARC-1725-23-10		
RBSC-	File - [Memberships]	
ARC-1725-23-11		
RBSC-	File - [Educational Pamphlets]	
ARC-1725-23-12		
RBSC-	File - [Family Link Constitution]	
ARC-1725-23-13		
RBSC-	File - [1989 Board of Directors]	
ARC-1725-23-14		
RBSC-	File - [Board of Directors Meeting	
ARC-1725-23-15	Minutes]	
RBSC-	File - [AGM Agendas and Minutes]	
ARC-1725-23-16		
RBSC-	File - [Family Link Board of Directors	
ARC-1725-23-17	(1991-1992)]	
RBSC-	File - [Reports by Family Link]	
ARC-1725-23-18		
RBSC-	File - [Reports by related agencies]	
ARC-1725-23-19		
RBSC-	File - [Meeting minutes of related	
ARC-1725-23-20	agencies]	

## **Subject Files**

<u>Date</u>: 1970 - 2011 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of records collected and curated by Jackie Maniago on various topics of interest. Topics include religion, the Pro-Life movement in British Columbia, homosexuality, normalization, education for people with disabilities, parenting, and deinstitutionalization in British Columbia. Records include newspaper and magazine articles, personal correspondence, reports, information sheets, and newsletters.

Physical description: 17 cm of textual records

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1725-26-03	File - Government	1981		
RBSC- ARC-1725-26-04	File - Pro-Life	1977-1981		
RBSC- ARC-1725-26-05	File - [Church and Ministries]	1982-2002		
RBSC- ARC-1725-26-06	File - Connaught Heights Assembly [Homosexuality]	1996-1997		
RBSC- ARC-1725-26-07	File - [Spiritual Growth]	[between 1980 and 1990?]		
RBSC- ARC-1725-26-08	File - [Articles of Interest]	1965-2010		

RBSC-	File - Autism	[between 1985
ARC-1725-26-09		and 1995?]
RBSC-	File - [Education for Disabled Adults]	1982
ARC-1725-26-10		
RBSC-	File - [Normalization]	[between 1980
ARC-1725-26-11		and 1990?]
RBSC-	File - [Parenting]	1970-1979
ARC-1725-26-12		
RBSC-	File - [Deinstitutionalization]	1970-1979
ARC-1725-26-13		
RBSC-	File - [Collected Newsletters]	1978-2012
ARC-1725-27-01		
RBSC-	File - [Personal Correspondence]	1978-2001
ARC-1725-27-02		

#### **InclusionBC**

<u>Date</u>: 1974 - 2007 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series includes records from InclusionBC, which was formerly known as the B.C. Association for Retarded Children (BCARC), B.C. Association for the Mentally Retarded (BCAMR), and B.C. Association for Community Living (BCACL). InclusionBC is a provincial organization committed to helping and advocating people with developmental disabilities to be included in all aspects of community life. They provide education and training, advocacy, and public awareness. The records in this series cover the periods of the when the organization was known as BCAMR (1969-1989), BCACL (1989-2007), and InclusionBC (since 2007). Records in this series include publications by the organization, conference proceedings, meeting minutes, correspondence and memos, newsletters, and seminar and educational materials produced by the organization.

Physical description: 23 cm of textual records and 1 audio disc (ca. 9 min.): analog, 45 rpm

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [BCACL Correspondence and	1996-2004		
ARC-1725-17-05	News]			
RBSC-	File - [BCACL Seminars and	2000-2004		
ARC-1725-17-06	Workshops]			
RBSC-	File - Hitting the Wall	1995	*	
ARC-1725-17-07				
RBSC-	File - Family Net	1997	,	
ARC-1725-17-08				
RBSC-	File - [Publications]	2003		
ARC-1725-17-09				
RBSC-	File - [Federation Network Meeting]	2003	*	
ARC-1725-17-10				
RBSC-	File - BCACL re: ROOS Meeting	1997	,	
ARC-1725-17-11				
RBSC-	File - [MCFD Deregulation Meeting with	2001		
ARC-1725-17-12	BCACL]			
RBSC-	File - BCACL	2001-2007		
ARC-1725-17-13				

RBSC-	File - [BCACL Newsletters]	1978-2001
ARC-1725-17-14		
RBSC-	File - [Minutes of Meeting with Family	1992
ARC-1725-17-15	Groups]	
RBSC-	File - [Memos to the Family Support	1992
ARC-1725-17-16	Coalition]	
RBSC-	File - [Guidelines for Self-Advocacy	[not after 2007]
ARC-1725-17-18	Involvement]	
RBSC-	File - Education Task Force	1977-1981
ARC-1725-18-03		
RBSC-	File - Guardianship	1974-1975
ARC-1725-18-04		
RBSC-	File - Human Rights	1979-1982
ARC-1725-18-05		
RBSC-	File - [BCACL Annual General Meeting	2002
ARC-1725-18-06	Report (2002)]	
RBSC-	File - [Analyzing and Influencing	1981
ARC-1725-18-07	Government Policy Committee]	
RBSC-	File - [Transquille Parents Group]	1982
ARC-1725-18-08		
RBSC-	File - [22nd Annual Conference of the	1979
ARC-1725-18-09	BCAMR]	
RBSC-	File - [24th Annual Conference of the	1981
ARC-1725-18-10	BCAMR]	
RBSC-	File - [Project: L.I.F.E.]	1977
ARC-1725-18-11		
RBSC-	File - [Memos to the Presidents of Local	1981-1992
ARC-1725-18-12	Associations]	
RBSC-	File - [Memos to Prevention Seminar	1981
ARC-1725-18-13	Participants]	
RBSC-	File - [23 Annual Conference of	1980
ARC-1725-18-14	BCAMR]	
RBSC-	File - [Memos to the Board of Directors]	1981
ARC-1725-18-15		
RBSC-	File - [BCAMR Seminars and	1976-1980
ARC-1725-18-16	Educational Resources]	
RBSC-	File - Re: Woodlands	2003-2005
ARC-1725-18-17		
RBSC-	File - [The Citizen]	2005-2007
ARC-1725-18-18		
-		

## **Canadian Association for Community Living**

Date: 1978-2004, predominant 1978-1984 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The Canadian Association for Community Living is an organization that supports people with intellectual disabilities and their families and promotes community inclusion for those with intellectual disabilities. They provide education, community outreach, support research, and political advocacy. Series includes records created by the Canadian Association for Community Living (CACL), which was formerly known as the Canadian Association of Mental Retardation (CAMR). The organization was originally known as Canadian Association for Retarded Children (began in 1958). The name was changed to CAMR in 1969 and again to CACL in 1985. The records in this

series were created when the organization was either known as CAMR or CACL.

Records include conference proceedings, meeting minutes, publications by the organization and its provincial organizations, Jackie Maniago's participation in the COMSERV Experimental and Demonstration projects, newsletters, and press releases.

Physical description: 26 cm of textual records

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - COMSERV Etc.	1980		
ARC-1725-24-01				
RBSC-	File - [B.C. COMSERV Proposal]	1978-1980		
ARC-1725-24-02				
RBSC-	File - COM. ON. Involvement	1979-1981		
ARC-1725-24-03				
RBSC-	File - COMSERV Provincial Reports			
ARC-1725-24-04	1982	1070 1001		
RBSC-	File - [COMSERV]	1979-1981		
ARC-1725-24-05	E1. Out it COMCEDIA	1001 1002		
RBSC- ARC-1725-24-06	File - Ontario COMSERV	1981-1982		
RBSC-	File - [COMSERV Ontario]	1981-1983		
ARC-1725-24-07	The - [COMBER V Olitario]	1701-1703		
RBSC-	File - Monitoring [Pre-Conference	1980-1981	,	
ARC-1725-25-01	Seminar]	1700-1701		
RBSC-	File - [Report on CAMR National	1983-1984		
ARC-1725-25-02	Symposium on Prevention and	1703 1704		
1110 1720 20 02	Amelieration]			
RBSC-	File - [National Prevention Committee	1982		
ARC-1725-25-03	Report]			
RBSC-	File - [CAMR Annual Report	1982	,	,
ARC-1725-25-04	(1981-1982)]			
RBSC-	File - [Response of the Alberta	1983		
ARC-1725-25-05	Association for the Mentally			
	Handicapped to the Kluflas Report]			
RBSC-	File - [Pilot Parents]	1978-1980		
ARC-1725-25-06				
RBSC-	File - [Report on Quality of Life	1980		
ARC-1725-25-07	Experienced by People with Mental			
	Retardation in Central Manitoba]			
RBSC-	File - [Needed Amendments to the	1978		
ARC-1725-25-08 RBSC-	Canadian Human Rights Act] File - [CAMR Board Minutes]	1002 1002		
ARC-1725-25-09	riie - [CAMK Board Minutes]	1982-1983		
RBSC-	File - CAMR National Conference 1981	1981		
ARC-1725-25-10	The - CAIVIN Ivanolial Collectine 1981	1701		
RBSC-	File - [Publications by Provincial	1980-1992,		
ARC-1725-25-11	Associations]	predominate		
1110 1723 23 11	1 isociations]	1990-1992		
RBSC-	File - [CACL Conferences]	1995		
ARC-1725-25-12				
RBSC-	File - [Building a National System of	2001		,
ARC-1725-25-13	Family Support]			

RBSC-	File - [CAMR Newsletters]	1981
ARC-1725-25-14		
RBSC-	File - [CACL Press Releases]	2003-2004
ARC-1725-25-15		
RBSC-	File - [Inclusion for All Children]	2000
ARC-1725-25-16		
RBSC-	File - [Family Forum and Literacy	2002
ARC-1725-25-17	Workshop]	

#### The Roeher Institute

Date: 1975 - 1993 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series includes records from Institute for Research and Development on Inclusion and Society (IRIS), which was formerly known as The Roeher Institute and the National Institute on Mental Retardation (NIMR). The records in this series were created during the periods in which IRIS was known as NIMR (created in 1970) and The Roeher Institute (the name changed from NIMR ca. 1983).

NIMR/The Roeher Institute/IRIS promote the equality, participation and self-determination of people with intellectual and other disabilities, by examining the causes of marginalization and by providing research, information and social development opportunities. As a part of this, they studied and presented policy alternatives for those with intellectual disabilities.

Records included in this series are correspondence and publications produced by NIMR, and documents on Program Analysis of Service Systems (PASS) and Jackie Maniago's involvement in using PASS for assessing service quality at institutions in Canada. The series also has publications published by The Roeher Institute, but the majority of the records cover the time period when the organization was known as NIMR. There are no records in the series for when the organization changed its name to IRIS.

Physical description: 11 cm of textual records

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Try Another Way	1977		
ARC-1725-16-18				
RBSC-	File - [Social Well-Being and	1993		
ARC-1725-16-19	Community Inclusion Coursebook]			
RBSC-	File - [PASS Workshop]	1981		1
ARC-1725-16-20				
RBSC-	File - [PASS Manuals]	1975		
ARC-1725-17-01				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1980-1982		
ARC-1725-17-02				
RBSC-	File - [PASS Coursework and Teaching	1975-1981		1
ARC-1725-17-03	Materials]			
RBSC-	File - [Publications]	1979-1994		
ARC-1725-17-04				
RBSC-	File - PASS	1978-1981		
ARC-1725-17-17				
RBSC-	File - [Events]	1981-1982		,
ARC-1725-18-01				

RBSC-	File - [Manitoba PASS Evaluation Team]	1980	
ARC-1725-18-02			

## **Advocacy Initiatives**

<u>Date</u>: 1972 - 2007 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of records created and collected by Jackie Maniago regarding the various advocacy projects and initiatives she was involved in for individuals with mental disabilities.. Records include newsletters, reports, news articles, fact sheets, brochures, meeting minutes, posters, conference programs, and handwritten notes.

Physical description: 33 cm of textual records

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Ind. Planning	[between 1995		
ARC-1725-27-03		and 2000?]		
RBSC-	File - Licensing Community Care	1999-2001		
ARC-1725-27-04				
RBSC-	File - [Rights of the Mentally Disabled]	1972-1978		
ARC-1725-27-05				
RBSC-	File - [1st International Conference on	2000	,	
ARC-1725-27-06	I.F.]			
RBSC-	File - Family Summit on Individualized	1998-2000		
ARC-1725-27-07	Funding			
RBSC-	File - I.F. Framework Governance	1997-2001		
ARC-1725-27-08				
RBSC-	File - I.F. Family Coalition	2001	,	
ARC-1725-27-09				
RBSC-	File - Seattle 2000 I.F. Declaration	2000		
ARC-1725-27-10				
RBSC-	File - I.F. Advisory Group	1998-1999		
ARC-1725-27-11				
RBSC-	File - [Ad-hoc Committee for	2002-2007	,	
ARC-1725-27-12	Community Support Worker course]			
RBSC-	File - [Community Family Support	1988		
ARC-1725-27-13	Society]			
RBSC-	File - [Family Support Institute]	2002-2003		
ARC-1725-27-14				
RBSC-	File - [Voluntary Advocacy]	1972	,	
ARC-1725-27-15				
RBSC-	File - Ind. Planning	1977-2004		
ARC-1725-28-01				
RBSC-	File - Church's Ministry to Handicapped	1979-1981	•	,
ARC-1725-28-02	Persons			
RBSC-	File - [Accountability and Information	2002		
ARC-1725-28-03	Planning Committee]			
RBSC-	File - [Accountability and Information	2002-2003		
ARC-1725-28-04	Transfer Working Group]			
RBSC-	File - Burnaby Association for the	1980-1983		
ARC-1725-28-05	Mentally Handicapped			

PDGG	F1 D : (101	1001
RBSC-	File - Project '81	1981
ARC-1725-28-06		
RBSC-	File - International Conference of	1981
ARC-1725-28-07	the International Association for the	
	Scientific Study of Mental Deficiency]	
RBSC-	File - Guardianship	1991-2001
ARC-1725-28-08		
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver People First]	1979
ARC-1725-28-09		
RBSC-	File - [Alliance of B.C. Citizens for I.F.]	2001
ARC-1725-28-10		
RBSC-	File - [I.F. and Planning Options	2001
ARC-1725-28-11	Committee]	
RBSC-	File - [Lower Mainland Planning	1981
ARC-1725-28-12	Committee]	
RBSC-	File - [Council of Families]	1997
ARC-1725-28-13		
RBSC-	File - [B.C. Self Advocacy Foundation]	1993
ARC-1725-28-14		
RBSC-	File - [Misc. Meeting Minutes]	1978-2001
ARC-1725-28-15		
RBSC-	File - E. 24th Team Meetings	1982
ARC-1725-28-16		
RBSC-	File - [Citizen Advocacy]	1977
ARC-1725-28-17		
RBSC-	File - Community Living Advocacy	1997
ARC-1725-29-01	Project	
RBSC-	File - [I.F. Project]	1996-1997
ARC-1725-29-02		
RBSC-	File - Long Term Care Committee	1978-1980
ARC-1725-29-03	[Social Planning and Research Council]	
	[	

## **Community Living Coalition**

<u>Date</u>: 2001 - 2004 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The Community Living Coalition (CLC) was a group of people and organizations who supported individualized funding for people with intellectual disabilities. The group gathered together as an advocacy body to work with the B.C. provincial government to address cutbacks in community living services and support, develop new governance structures for community living, and promote individualized funding.

Series includes meeting minutes, reports, news releases, and correspondence created from the activities of the CLC and Jackie Maniago's participation in the CLC.

Physical description: 10 cm of textual records

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1725-25-18	File - [Thoughts from Senior Parents]	2002		

File - [Suggestions for Formalizing CLC]	2001
File - [Working Groups]	2002
File - [Community Living Coaling	[between 2001
Action Framework]	and 2004]
File - [Self-Advocates]	2002
File - [History of the Community Living	2002
Coalition]	
File - [Individualized Funding]	2002
File - [Community Living Coalition	2002
Bulletins]	
File - [Community Living Transition	2002
Steering Report]	
File - [Correspondence]	2002-2003
File - [CLC Meeting Minutes]	2001-2004
File - [Transition Update]	2003-2004
File - [News Releases]	
	File - [Working Groups]  File - [Community Living Coaling Action Framework]  File - [Self-Advocates]  File - [History of the Community Living Coalition]  File - [Individualized Funding]  File - [Community Living Coalition Bulletins]  File - [Community Living Transition Steering Report]  File - [Correspondence]  File - [CLC Meeting Minutes]